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REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS:

O Diagram or print of location of event.
O If alcoholic liquor will be served, copy of SDL.

O If alcoholic liquor will be served, description of barricades, devices, security measures, etc.

to ensure compliance with The Nebraska Liquor Control Act:

O Copy of insurance covering event with City of Crete as named insured.
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Jerry Wilcox

From: Brian Stork

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 4:21 PM

To: Steve Hensel; Jerry Wilcox; Tom Ourada; Kyle Manley
Cc: Kelsey Sisouvong

Subject: RE: Special Event Permit

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| don’t have any issues with it. The permit said they do not need any special equipment but Janina confirmed that they
will need barricades from the street department.

Brian Stork | Public Works Director
City of Crete | 243 East 13" Street | Crete, NE | 68333
Office: 402 826-4312

CRET

HEBBASKA

From: Steve Hensel

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 3:44 PM

To: Jerry Wilcox; Tom Ourada; Kyle Manley; Brian Stork
Cc: Kelsey Sisouvong

Subject: RE: Special Event Permit

PD can support this.

Steve Hensel
Ext. 6203

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The materials in this electronic mail transmission (including all attachments) are private and confidential and are the
property of the sender. If you are not the intended addressee, be advised that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this material is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please notify the

sender by replying to the email or by telephone.

From: Jerry Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 3:40 PM

To: Tom Ourada; Kyle Manley; Steve Hensel; Brian Stork
Cc: Kelsey Sisouvong

Subject: Special Event Permit

Attached please find a Special Event Permit Application for review. It will require street closures and using the same
route as last year.

Jerry Wilcox | Clerk-Treasurer

City of Crete | 243 East 13™ Street
Crete, NE | 68333

7 402 826-4313 | & 402 826-4334
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